

David Eide

From: City of Saint Paul <cityofsaintpaul@public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Friday, October 3, 2025 4:03 PM
To: David Eide
Subject: Sound Level Variance Application: Tree of Lights

An application for a sound level variance has been received from *Daniel Furry*, for *Salvation Army Northern Division*, for an *Annual "Tree of Lights" Light Program* event, *11/15/2025 through 01/06/2026, daily, during 5:00-10:00PM*, with a pre-event sound check on *11/15/2025 at 4:30 PM*. The event will take place at *109 4th Street West – Rice Park*. Further details on this event will be forthcoming.



Questions? [Contact Us](#)

SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA

STAY CONNECTED:



This email was sent to david.eide@ci.stpaul.mn.us using govDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: City of St. Paul · 707 17th St, Suite 4000 · Denver, CO 80202

